NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

PrintForm

Applicant/Program: South East Associated Ministries/Buildina and Asset repair &preventative maintenance
Applicant Requested Amount: $6,865.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $6.865.00

Executive Summary of Request

To make building repairs and do preventative maintenance at South East Associated Ministries facility located
at 6500 Six Mile Lane. Please see invoice for detailed information on repairs/maintenance.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [®]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes [®] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Ihave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

I /ﬁm ). K g sass ol

District # Primary Spo@or'Signature Amount " Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
None
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
1| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization South East Associated Ministries, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Bunldmg and Asset repair & preventative mamtenance/$6 865

| Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by ali Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

oD

' Is the fundmg proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount7

Isthe proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specnflc to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relatlonshlp to the Agency been adequately dlsclosed on the cover sheet?

8

Has prior Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?

<A
12

Is the application properly 5|gned and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

=]
12

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E |

Is the entity in good standing with:

; » Kentucky Secretary of State?

! » Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government? ]
» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

| Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

68

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

- Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (If request is for capital expense) lncluded7

lls the most recent annual audit (If requxred by orgamzatlon) included?

Is a copy ofSlgned Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
’ falth -based) included? :

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

% Is the IRS Form W-9 included? i

. Is the IRS Form 990 included?

' Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
- required to do s0)?

. Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charlty review program? If so, has the applicant
- met the BBB Charity Revjew, Stand axds?

E 5 @g] E

jPrepared = %Q}ﬁ (. J%/WV‘IL—' : Date: %,acl, {7

4| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Apphcant Organlzation.

South East Associated Ministries
{as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 6500 Six Mile Lane

Website: seamlouisville.org

Applicant Contact: IMichael C. Ashabraner Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-499-9350 Email: seamexdir@gmail.com
Financial Contact: Glenda Hatfield Title: Emergency Assistance Director
Phone: 502-499-2059 Email: glenda hatfield@twe.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Michael C. Ashabraner
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): - {6500 Six Mile Lane

Council District(s): 11,22,18, 10 26,2 le Code(s) 4()218 40220

PROGRAM/ PROJECT NAME.Bulldmg and Asset repair & preventatwe mamtenance

Total Request: ($) l6,865 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {$) IO

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[@] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9
B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Metro (pending) Amount: ($) 22,200
Source: Amount: (S)
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ | No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m]Yes [ | No

Page 1 A
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

o

.

T
L

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
SEAM provides help for today and hope for tomorrow

We do this by offering emergency food and financial assistance and by connecting our neighbors with the resources
needed for achieving self-sufficiency and well-being.

Our food pantry fed 10,231 individuals, 4,087 children, and 4,008 households in 2016. 372 Families received electric,
water, and rent assistance in 2016 for a total of over 86,000 in direct assistance.

In addition to our core services, we provided 320 Thanksgiving dinners and 250 school supply packs to our neighbors
in 2016. We also regularly refer and work with businesses and nonprofits by connecting our clients with services they

need to reach self-sufficiency.

Today we are focused on working with other agencies, businesses, and non profit organizations to help people receive
the help they need today and adequate employment in the near future.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Becky Box Tul 1, 2019
Dale Pike Jul 1, 2019
Fudi Robison Jul 1, 2019
Emil Peter Jul 1, 2019
Greg Leichty Jul 1, 2019
Harriet Miller ful 1, 2019
Martha Eastland Tul 1, 2019
[Ted Pierie Tul 1, 2019
Tim Holt Jul 1, 2019
Sandy Coffee Jul 1, 2019
Ryan Dinnegan Jul 1, 2019
Khalid Awad Jul 1, 2019
Denise Anderson Jful 1, 2019
David Aikens ful 1, 2019

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Each member congregation shall determine the qualifications and manner of selection for the person it appoints as its
representative on the Board, and shall submit the name and other personal information to the Board Chair when there
is a change in its representation. Board members shall serve for a term of three (3) years, renewable once for a total of
six (6) years. If a replacement representative cannot be found the term limit may be extended until a suitable
replacement is available.

At the end of that time the Board member must remain off the Board for a period of one (1) year before being eligible
to return as a voting member. During that hiatus the person may serve on committees or special projects of the Board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Michael C. Ashabraner 19,497.76
Glenda L. Hatfield 19,375.04

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

SEAM owns the building it operates in to provide emergency food and financial assistance to residence in the 40218
and 40220 zip codes. As one of the largest Dare to Care distribution sites and the main provider of electric, water, and
rent assistance in the area, it is crucial that our building and equipment remains safe and operational.

We are requesting financial support to complete repairs and preventative maintenance on the building in order to
ensure the safety of our 70 volunteers as well at over 10,000 individuals whom visit SEAM monthly for assistance.
Completing these repairs and performing the requested maintenance will promote personal safety, help protect over
100,000 pounds of donated food, and save tens of thousands of dollars in the future from neglecting these needed

repairs.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Invoice Attached

Page 4 /4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials é“



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

na

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

na

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
na

Page 5 /M /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

SEAM owns the building it operates in to provide emergency food and financial assistance to residence in the 40218
and 40220 zip codes. As one of the largest Dare to Care distribution sites and the main provider of electric, water, and
rent assistance in the area, it is crucial that our building and equipment remains safe and operational.

We are requesting financial support to complete repairs and preventative maintenance on the building in order to
ensure the safety of our 70 volunteers as well at over 10,000 individuals whom visit SEAM monthly for assistance.
Completing these repairs and performing the requested maintenance will promote personal safety, help protect over
100,000 pounds of donated food, and save tens of thousands of dollars in the future from neglecting these needed
repairs.

We keep paper documentation, checks written, canceled checks, and client database.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Our building is located on the property belonging to Guiding Light Islamic Center. They help us with fundraising
events and landscaping upkeep.

Kosair Charities awarded SEAM a $1,500 grant in 2016 to help support our food pantry supply. They also contributed
towards the purchase of our automatic generator last year.

Dare to Care helps SEAM with food deliveries throughout the month as well as assisting SEAM with doing our own
food pick ups at Kroger and Aldi.

Page 6 % 7 /}
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
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B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

o
I3

Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project 6865 6865

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

na

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
na
Total
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

na

Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 1y 1, 2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

If YES, please explain:
na

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

R o
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization ce

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee}.

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9,  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

\}‘.’ RESRENR |

certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {includ
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: ////2/’ &;/9/ oo Date: % / } gAl / DO/ 7

Legal Signatory: (please print): /’]/l , cC L,a e{ C. /,{.5 L{Q ly (Ane Title: E;(QC ) ﬂ /' fQC‘%O r

S

Phone: 57)), V?7_ ?55—0 Extension: | Email: Seqm €74d< r(&j /ﬂ@\/. Co

Page 10 _/L’_Zﬁ
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Guy Petersen Construction

P O Box 91165
Louisville, KY 40291
July 31, 2017
SEAM
6500 Six Mile Lane
Louisville, KY 40218
INVOICE
2 DEAD-BOLTS AND KNOBS EXIT DOORS 150
STEAL PLAT — GARAGE DOOR THRESHOLD 300
DOWN SPOUTS ON BACK OF BUILDING 400
SIDE FACING WATERIA APARTMENTS
MATT FOR WATER FOUNTAIN TO PROTECT FLOORS 25
CORD COVER ON FLOOR (FRONT OFFICE) - WIRE COVERS
TO PREVENT TRIPS AND FALLS IN LOBBY 37
REPAIR HALL WALLS — PAINT AND PLASTER WITH BUMPER
BOARDS TO PREVENT FURTHER DAMAGE 600
BUMPER BOARDS
REPAIR OVERHANGS ON BUILDING — BY DRIVE WAY 800
GLASS DOOR — THRESHOLD 175
LOCK ON GLASS DOOR 50
COVERS FOR OUTDOOR — DUPLEX COVERS 79
TO COVER AND LOCK
DRILL HOLE IN WALL TO RUN WATER OVER RUN FROM 150
OLD WALK IN FREEZER — WITH HOSE
CLEANING COILS AND MAINTENANCE FOR:
1 WALK-IN FREEZER 400
3 UP-RIGHT FREEZERS
2 REFIGERATORS (KITCHEN FRIDGE INCLUDED) 500
2 WALK-IN COOLERS
CONCRETE SQUARES 75
AUTOMATIC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 325
REPLACE BROKEN OFFICE CHAIR 300
REPLACE CONCRETE IN DRIVEWAY AND SIDE DOOR 2,499

TOTAL-

6,865



o W=9

{Rev. December 2014)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form o the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC,

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this ine blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
SAME

D Individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
Other {see instructions) >

Print or type

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the fotlowing seven boxes:
D C Corporation  |_] S Comporation D Partnership
[] Limited tiabitity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=parinership) >

Nate. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC;

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3);

Exempt payee code (if any)

D Trust/estate

check the appropriate box in the line above for | EXeMPtion from FATCA reparting

501(c)3

code {if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S)

5 Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
6500 SIX MILE LANE

Requester’s name and address {optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
LOUSVILLE, KY 40218

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid Social security number ]
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resicdent alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). I you do not have a number, see How fo geta
or

7iN on page 3.

Nate. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number ]

guidelines on whose number to enter.

Part | Certification

Under penaliies of perjury, | cerlify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (g) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} 1 have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or () the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
8. lam a U.S. cilizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (f any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Ceriification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions o an individual retirement arrangement {IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of

Here U.5. person > m . W\/N

Date > I"‘- \S""\k?

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted,

Future developments. information about developments affecting Form W-8 {such
as legislation enacted after we release i) is at www.irs.gov/w9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity {Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your sacial security number {(SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN}, adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), o report on an information retum the amount paid to
you, or ather amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

© Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

= Form 1088-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Form 1099-MISG (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceads)

» Form 10989-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate fransactions)

« Form 1088-K {(merchant card and third party network transactions)

= Form 1088 (home morltgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)

* Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

If you do not retumn Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify ihat the TIN you are giving is comect (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify thal you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any parinership income from a U.S. frade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connecied income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form YW-9 Rev. 12-2014)



EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 1

o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

5, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
B> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2015

andending JUN 30,

2016

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
e | SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
e Doing business as |
ke Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered fo street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fral | 6500 SIX MILE LANE A 502-499-9350
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 729792,
Amended] LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 H(a) Is this a group retum
555" | F Name and address of principal officerMICHAEL ASHABRANER for subordinates? [_lves No

ton
pending

6500 SIX MILE LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40

218

I Tax-exempt status: LX | 501(c)(3) L[| 501(c)( )y (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)

or f_] 527

J Website: p WWW. SEAMLOUISVILLE.ORG

H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes

DNO

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B>

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation [ [ Trust | [ Association [__[ Other B>

| L Year of formation: 197 4| m State of legal domicile: K'Y

[Part 1] Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies: PROVIDER OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO

INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES.

Check this box B> l_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
£l
o
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fineta) 3 29
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, linetb) 4 29
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) . 5 2
'g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCeSSaNY) 6 60
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VL, line 1h) 720699. 698305.
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIiI, line 2g) 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 13429. 11028.
11 Other revenus (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) 12926. 7855.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ... 747054, 717188.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 5535189. 567629.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 107246. 104795,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 0.
W1 47 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11:24¢) 57798. 66640.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 718563. 739064.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... . 28491. -21876.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 550363. 511942,
<o 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 773.
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 fromline 20 ... 550363. 5111689.

{ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration, pf preparer (other than officer).is-based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.,

crd

wl, (T I //#/// /
Sign Signature of officer
Here MICHAEL ASHABRANER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L[] PIN
Paid TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA 01/24/17|; se“ amploy
Preparer |Fim'sname p TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA, PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only |Firm'saddress p, 209 TOWNEPARK CIRCLE, SUITE 100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 Phoneno.(502) 254-1040
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions)  ...._._..............................ooooooooooiiiiii.. LLI Yes l_l No
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. m

[ Part 1l [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part Il ... |:|

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE SOCIAL SERVICES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO INDIVIDUALS AND
FAMILIES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOrm 990 0r 980 EZ2 [ Ives [(XINo
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. I:lYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 693820. including grants of $ 567629. } (Revenue $ )
PROVIDED DIRECT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND EMERGENCY FOOD AND CLOTHING TO
INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES. INTAKE APPLICATIONS FOR APPROXIMATELY 3,500
FAMILIES WERE PROCESSED DURING THE YEAR.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4¢c  (Code: } {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses B> 693820.
Form 990 (2015)
532002
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. B -

{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

I Yes, " complete SChedUIE A 1 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? L X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partilf . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," compiete

SCHOAUIE D, PaIt Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V. i 10 X

11  |f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vil, Vill, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,

PtV 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl s 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)[)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts liland IV e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (&), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vil lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part V1N, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedulo G, Part Il ... 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. [ 2
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fendtt 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsfand i . 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SONOaUIE J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part ll 2 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part v~ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part vV . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
if "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part] e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedulo N, Part 1 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part II, 1, or IV, and
Part Y, 08 T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)2 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, e 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . .. e 8| X
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. I -

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter O-if notapplicable ... .. ... . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter-0-if not applicable ... ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) Winnings 10 PHZE WINNEIS? . oot e e e ee e e e eeeemeeseeaensee ez eeeaseaesmeemaneeean e ao eeteac et rae 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 2
b If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? o | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) f

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b i "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: | 2
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 e 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization inciude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WETE NOt AKX ABAUCHDIE Y e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided fo the payor? | 7a X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 file FOMM B2827 oo 7c p:4
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . .. .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . Sb
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12 . 10a ]
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome frommembers or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received rom them.) e 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes,"* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ] 12b
13  Section 501(c)}{29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers. 1
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmorethanonestate? . ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves On hand e Lo
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b i "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 980 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. m
| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" responss io lines 2 through 7b belO#h ponse

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part VI oo
Section A. Governing Body and Management T
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 29
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar commities, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 29
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KeY BMIDIOYEE T 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documenits since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’sassets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIAErS Y 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members Of the GOVEMING DOAY 2 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockhaolders, or
persons other than the QOVeMING BOOY ? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The QOVEIMING BOTY? 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DoAY ? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemnal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, Or @At ? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches 1o ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. '
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," gotoline 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
N Schedule O ROW TS Was QONE 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written WhisHebloWer DORCY T 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PORCY ? i, 17| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees Of the OrGanization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). |
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entily UNNG TN Y A 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation | P
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respectto SUCh amangemMents? i 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required o be filed BPKY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: -
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. - 502-499-9350
6500 SIX MILE LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218
532006 12-16-15 Form 980 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. ___p_agﬂ
[Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Comp
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (B}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.
@ | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A) (B) (€ D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ;oo Cfegfg'ggth anone Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any {:; the organizations compensation
hoursfor |s = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g ig 2 (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 gle and related
below |E|E{.12128 s organizations
ine) |E|E|E |2 BB S
(1) XEVIN STEMMLE 1.00
CHATR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) NED SOUTHWICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DREW MCKINNEY 1.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) REV. STEVEN HENRIKSEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BUD RIDGEWAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) REV, JOHN RALZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) REV. TONY WILSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JANET PRIEST 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BECKY BOX 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MARTHA EASTLAND 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CAROLYN CRICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) REV. MARK HAMLITON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) FR. ANDREW SHIROTA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) REV. BILL BURKS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DALE PIKE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) TOUSSAINT ADAMS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) DAVID AIKENS 1.00
VICE CHATR X 0. 0. 0.
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _M
lPart vii I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued,

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | cfe ‘c’fitnig;‘than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractorftrustes) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % b organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 812 and related
below g % < |2 zE & organizations
A HEEE S
(18) EMIL PETER ‘ 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(19) HARRIET MILLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) CARRIE BEARDEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) GREG LEICHTY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) JACK STEINER JR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) JULIE BARRETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) DESMOND BARRETT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) LORT MILLER-PRICE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(26) REV, ADAM SCHELL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Sub-total 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 32527. 0. 0.
d Totalfaddlinestband1e) ... ... 32527. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for sUCh INAIVIAUAl 3 | X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization |
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUGh PErSON __._...........coooooovvviiiii 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A) (8) <
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 980 (2015)
s
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

Form 990
Part VIl I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D} (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any g § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | = g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | g % 2 and related
organizations| 2 | 3 Ele organizations
below 212, £lgls
line) :z HHEE 5

(27) REV, SARA CLARKE TURPIN 1.00

BOARD MEMBER 0. 0. 0.

(28) ROSEMARY CAVANAUGH 1.00

BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

{(29) MICHAEL ASHABRANER 40.00

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 21515. 0. 0.

(30) PATRICTA ANDERSON COOK 40.00

FORMER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 11012. 0. 0.

Total to Part VIl, Section A linefe ... 32527.

532201
04-01-15

14160124 144496 TM610897944
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Form 990 {2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __P_age@_
| Eart Vil [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VIL . ... l:l
(A) &) ©) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?}’&%UT% )%(i]llég?d
exempt function business sections
’ revenue revenue 51e f -514
2 €| 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g é b Membership dues 1b
g ¢ Fundraising events 1ic
gg d Related organizations 1d
g % e Govermment grants (contributions) | 1e 86200.
£ 5 f Al other coniributions, gifts, grants, and
3£ similar amounts not included above 1f 612105.
g% g Noncash contributions included in fines ta-1f: $ 485900.
OS| h Total Addlinestatf ..o P 698305. !
Business Codej 1
g |22
HIE
£8| d
o f All other program servicerevenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ............oooooini b
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other simitaramounts) P 11330. 11330.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B>
5  Royalties ... |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents .
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss)
d Netrentalincome or (108S) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 8000.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 8302.
¢ Gainor(loss) ... -302.
d Netgain or JOSS) ..o B -302. -302.
2 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See {
5 PartlV,lne18 _ ) al 12157.
g b Less: direct expenses b 4302.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents  __............ | - 7855. 7855.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 i, a
b Less:directexpenses ... b {
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .._............... b
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances .. a
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ._._.............. |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code}
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . B
12 Total revenue. Sesinstructions. ... b 717188. 0. 0. 18883.
532009 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
10
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Form 990 {2015)

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all colurnns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note:\o any line in this Part IX e L]
i i (8
7oty oy et Pl | Towlogorsss | progmmovis | Meregprmetar | rundang
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 567629. 567629.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 32526. 24395. 8131.
7 Othersalariesandwages 46174. 34630. 11544,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1707. 1280. 427.
9 Otheremployeebenefits 17065. 12799. 4266,
10 Payrolitaxes 7323. 5492, 1831.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b legal
¢ Accounting 3030. 3030.
d lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17
f Investment managementfees 150. 150.
g Other. (I line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses 4910- 3683- 1227.
14 informationtechnology =~
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy __________________________________________________ 25422- 19067- 6355-
17 Travel 2030. 1522. 508.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affifiates =~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 19525. 14644. 4881.
23 Insurance 4055. 3041- 1014.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TELEPHONE AND INTERNET 4828. 3621. 1207.
b STAFF AND VOLUNTEER APP 1076. 807. 269.
¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 939. 704. 235,
d TRAINING 675. 506. 169.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 739064. 693820. 452414, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp» [ 1« following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) _____SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _Laqgu
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart X ... L1
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonHinterestbeanng e, 37064. 1 27816.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 ACCOUNES reCeivVabIe, NBE 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Hof SChedUle L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part  of SchL 6
2 7 Notes andloans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for Sale Or USe 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges ... 9 847.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 527525.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 234077. 309169. 10¢ 293448.
11 Investments - publicly fraded securities . 204130.] 1 189831.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line 41 . 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part iV, linet1 . 13
14 Intangbleassets ... . 14
15 Other assets. See Part 1V, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 550363.] 16 511942.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 173.
18 Grants PayabIe e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . 19
20 Taxexempt bond Habilies s 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. ]
€ Complete Partllof Schedule L 22
- 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payabiles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0.] 26 773.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b LX_J and _I
- complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted Net asSelS e 550363.] 27 511169.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets s 28
o 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B> L1 |
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock ortrust principal, orcurmrent funds .. 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... .. 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 550363.] a3 511169.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 550363.] 34 511942.
Form 990 (2015)
s
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Form 990 (2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. gﬁ
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part XU ... ... iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeaeee.. D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12) 1 717188.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25) 2 739064.
3 Revenue less expenses. SUbIract e 2 from HNe b 3 -21876.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) . ... 4 550363.
5 Netunrealized gains (108S€8) ON INVESIMENES 5 -17318.
6 Donated services and Use Of TGOS 6
T IV IO ORI S 7
B PHIOr PEIO aO US M OIS 3
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO (BY) oo oo e oees oot eestesseaseesees e et et ee st e ree 10 511169.
| Part XIi| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XH ... i D
l Yes I No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a|l X -
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: !
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis '
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountart? .. .. .. 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis l
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. | |
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A 1832 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2015)
ie s
i3
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ﬁﬁﬁ,’o":ﬁgﬁ‘_m Public Charity Status and Public Support ————-————————05'61?;7

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}3) organization or a section
4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identificati
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. m
{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1}(A)i)-

2 A school described in section 170{b){(1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){(1)}{A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1}{A)iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1}{A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)}{ 1{ANvi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1){A){vi). (Complete Part L.}
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)}{2). (Complete Part 1)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{(a){(2). See section 509{a)(3}. Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
|:| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c I:] Type li functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

L]

5

0 0 O

10
11

(]

b

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, Type Hi
functionally integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enterthe number of supported organizations | ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iif) Type of organization {iv} Is the organization} {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
- i i listed in your
organization {described on lines 1-9 ing d 2 support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) (9OVEMING Cocument? i i P :
Yes No instructions) instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15
14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. W Page 2
] Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 17 1 iv) and 1 vi

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, piease complete Part 1li.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 (P Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 398322.; 433898.] 615476.] 720699.] 698305.] 2866700.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 398322.] 433898.] 615476.] 720699.] 698305.] 2866700.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly l
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, ‘L

column (f)

6_Public support. Subimetine 5 fom fne 4. [ - 2866700.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total

7 Amounts from fine 4 398322.] 433898.] 615476.] 720699.] 698305.] 2866700.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 6527. 8093. 10688. 13429. 11028. 49765,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI) 10593. 2892, 13485.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ; , 2929950.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INSUCHONS) 12 [

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SEOP REI€ .. ... ... ... e et e e e el e i iiiiiiiiiriisiisiisrias | [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (§) ... 14 97.84 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part i, line14 5 98.13 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e b I—_X:]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e, B

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... b [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . b D

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... B> [::]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532022
09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. age 3
] Eart lll [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e} 2015 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

I» Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on iine 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

_8 Public support. subindice 7cionine6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ___

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢cAddlines 10aand10b . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) ............
13 Total support. (Aad tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this BOX and SEOP NOI@ ... il iiiiiiisiiiiiihiiiiieiiiiiiiiiifiiisiiiiisiiiiissiiiiiiiie: | L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... ... .. 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A Partll ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Iincome Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column{f)) .. ... . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Bl ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . B D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... B D
532023 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-E7) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2015 SQUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _iaggi

] Eart ‘! | Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part L. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. [f you checked 11c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes_l No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization")? If '
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer {(b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its suppaorted organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what conirols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c}2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E27). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VL. Sh
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes, " provide detail in Part VL. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ul non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
532024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -m

art IV | Supporting Organizations /continyeq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution frorm any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VL 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to '}

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or

controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or irustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported |

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that aperated, '

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2 I

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control l
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the sarne persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Farm 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported |
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. ] 3

Section E. Type Iil Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions):
a i:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b []me organization is the parent of each of its supporied organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. No
a Did substantially alt of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of |
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part Vl identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990£2) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _m

[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |__] Check here if the organization satisfied the integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

O |hjWIN |-

DI IA[WIN |-

[}

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see l
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other B .[
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o a0 |T|w

w
(]

IS

@ IN D [
RN (Os

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A}
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A}
Enter greater of line 2 orline 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lil supporting organization (see
instructions).

O b (OO [N |-
e

DO [ [N -

Schedule A (Form 990 or 8990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. age 7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onsinyed)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempi-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vl). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[~ O |0 | bW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i) (i) (iii)
PO Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2014
Total of lines 3a through e
__ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2015 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 1 -
4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, 1

a
b

c

d From 2013 ]

e

f

line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j [_
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014 ;
Excess from 2015 -I

o |a|o jorie

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _ Page 8

art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10; Part li, fine 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A PERT II LINE 10 EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME

1 - CASH ADJUSTMENT FOR O/S CHECKS NOT CLEARED

2013 $10,593

2014 $ 2,892

532028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047
g';";g‘oglf’g) 990-EZ, B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Depaviron of o Traacury B> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, o 990-PF) and 20 1 5
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -__
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E7 501(c 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
L__] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {(in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and !I. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501 (c)@) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(2)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i)} Form 890, Part Vill, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and Il

Ej For an organization described in section 501 {6)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, i, and 1L

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year P s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF),
but it must answer *"No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 890-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Eorm 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES,

INC.

Partl

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

1

DARE TO CARE

5803 FERN VALLEY ROAD

485900.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

Person E'
Payroli E:]
Noncash

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT

527 WEST JEFFERSON ST

86200.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITIES

P.O. BOX 99545

44768.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40269

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrol! {:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person L__|
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

523452 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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§chedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)

No. ) FMV (or(‘i;timate) d
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

1 | FOOD
485900. 12/31/15
(a)
(c}

No. . () . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Partl

(a)

{c)

No.

° . ®) ) FMYV (or estimate) (d B
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Parti

(a)

{c)

No. - ) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Partl

(a)

(c)

No. - ®) . FMV (or estimate} (@ 5
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Parti

(a)

{c)

No. . (b) . FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Partl

523453 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 4

‘Wame of organization Employer identification number
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. _
art usively Teligious, chantable, elc., conlnbutions fo organizations described 1n secion SUT(C)7), (8), or af total more than $1,000 Tor

the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info. once.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part ll if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
I\;r:rlg‘l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:rtml {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
If;:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gg_ﬂ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
523454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y, T, ¥ 1 -~
(Form 980} - Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, 20 1 5

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 980. Open t‘! Public
Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Empl i - i ber

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
] Part'| [ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear ...~
2 Aggregate value of contributions fo (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear
5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legatcontrol? .~ Ej Yes !:} No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private beneft? ... Llves [ Ino
l Part il l Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b 2b
c 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed Inthe National ReGiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year B>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . .~~~ [:l Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> __
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
ANA SECHON T A B ? D Yes l:] No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIM, line 1 B3

(ii} Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X B 3

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 B3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... el b 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $30. Scheduie D (Form 980) 2015
0hs
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Schedule D Form990 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. (- .2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

d I:] Loan or exchange programs

a Public exhibition
b I::] Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... . E:I Yes

DNO

l Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xili and complete the following table:
Amount
[ ic
d 1id
e 1e
f 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? I_J Yes L] No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl . . . D
[Part V __[ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginningof yearbalance =
b Contributions ..
¢ Netinvestment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grantsorscholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column () held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %
b Permanent endowment B> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
{i1) related organizations 3alii)
b If "Yes® on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xili the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings 474612. 205366. 269246.
¢ lLeasehold improvements
d Equipment 52913. 28711. 24202.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . > 293448.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 9902015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -ﬁsi

[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category gncluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .~
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©

D)

(E)

B

@

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
| Part Vil Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
8}
9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX ] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3}

4

(5)

(6)

(7}

(8}

9
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) .. ..o . |
[ Part X [ Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {(a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

4]

3

)

&)

6)

)

)]

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) ... . |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. m
[Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
Add lines 2a through 2d

\‘DQ.QO‘NM

2e

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 4b

C AddIinesdaand A 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 5
] Part Xl l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

14

-

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . I 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C OHerIoSSeS 2c

d Other(Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subiract line 2e fromline 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 7b 4a

b Other DescrbeinPartXul) 4b

C AddInes d@and A 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Paril, line 18.) ... 5

| Part Xili] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, ine 2; Part X1,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

SEAM BELIEVES IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX POSITION TAKEN

AND,AS SUCH,DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIAL TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX HAS BEEN MADE IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

882115 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public

Intemal Revenus Service B> information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __

[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VIi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ilf to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence ]
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account l:l Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,"* complete Partlltoexplain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inlineta? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part .
Compensation committee Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee |
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b 4b X
c 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hl.
Only section 501({c)}3), 501(c){4), and 501{c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganizaton? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If *Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a Theorganization? .~~~ 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If *Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Hl.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If “Yes," describeinPartitt 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Farm 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describeinPartitt 8 X
9 If "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ... 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2015
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1540047

(Form 990) 20 1 5
| Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990. Open To Public

internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Empl i ificati ber
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
[Part] | Types of Property
{a) (b) {c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part Vill, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Carsand othervehicles
Boatsandplanes .
Intellectual property

Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests .
Securities - Miscellaneous .
Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structuwres
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other__
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

© NG A ON

-
o

b
h

-~
N

i
(2]

19 Foodinventory X 1 485900 .FATR MARKET VALUE
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P
26 Other P (
27 Other P (
28 Other P (
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes_l No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it ‘

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding PerioG? 30a | X

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il I

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

CONMIADULIONS? 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,

describe in Part Il 1
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2015}
532141
08-21-15
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Schedule M (Form 990} 2015) SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. __pagi

I Part Il l Suppliemental Information. Provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items recelved, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

532142 08-21-15 Schedule M (Form 990} (2015)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Suppliemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ——2—0-:'-5———

{Form 980 or $80-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 980 or 990-EZ or 1o provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. inspection

Name of the organization i - i number
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. -____

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A DRAFT OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE

FOR REVIEW BEFORE FILING. ANY QUESTIONS ARE ADDRESSED BEFORE FINALIZING THE

RETURN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS ARE GIVEN A COPY OF THE POLICY, WHICH DETAILS THE

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS AND THE BOARD AS A WHOLE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS EVALUATED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

EMPLOYEES ARE EVALUATED ANNUALLY BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

%3!—2!5\“ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) {2015)
09-02-15
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

{Rev. January 2014) H ¥

Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Departmant of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www_irs.gov/form8868 .

© |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I and check thisbox ..
© if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-fils) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

|T°art I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Par L Oy e e e oo oot et eee e et e r e p ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums. Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
“oues | SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. ]
duedate for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 6500 SIX MILE LANE, NO. A
instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return § Application Return
Is For Code [ls For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

® The books areinthecareof p» 6500 SIX MILE LANE - LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Telephone No.p» 502-499-9350 Fax No. P>
© |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox
@ |[f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B> D _ I it is for part of the group, check this box B> D and attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2017  tofiethe exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

P (] calendar year or
B [X] tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2015 ,andending JUN 30, 2016
2  Ifthe tax year entered in fine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return Ej Final return

Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8873-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

37.4

14160124 144496 TM610897944 2015.05040 SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINIS TM6108Al



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Filings :
Business Filings Articles of Amendment NPA

PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
www.sos.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:
Southeast Associated Ministries, Inc.

(The name must be identical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

2. The text of each amendment adopted:

Southeast Associated Ministries, Inc. is organized as and operated exclusively for charitable and educational purposes under Section 501 (cX3)

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as amended, including making distributions and providing services to individuals and famifies facing

personal, saciat and economic crisis. Southeast Associated Ministries, Inc. is nat a relious organization, nor does it provide religious services, The purpose of Southeast Associated Ministries, Inc.

is to provide essential social services to the general public within its trade area regardless of religious, sccial, gender,or race identification or handicap status.

9/13/2017

3. The date of adoption of each amendmaent was

4. Check either a, b or ¢ (whichever is applicable):

a. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such meeting or represented
by proxy were entitled to cast.

b. v___The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was (were) signed by all members
entitied to vote with respect thereto.
c. The amendment(s) was (were} duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment(s) received

the vote of & majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date andfor time igoezer .

{Delayed effective dati
‘ﬁ} and/or time}
| declar fjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.
1
David Aikens Chair 9/14/2017
Signgture of Officer or Chairman of the Board Printed Name Title Date

©112)
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HIXES POINT COMMUNITY MINISTRIES,

'Wa;'fhe subiscribers hereto, in order to form non-profit

”';} ssrvice corporation for the purposes hareinnftcr set forth,

under the Laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do on thae

datd undersigned state;

ABTICLE I. The name of this corporation shall be

the Hikes Point Communitv Minletriss, Inec.

‘ ARTICLE II. ‘the purpose of this corporation shall

be to create a spirit of cohesiveness through the formation and

:::_establishmen of a youth employment service, school age day-cars

' . center Open forum meetings, teen activities activitles for

w? aenior citizens, the publishing of an area directory, end meeting

such other neads as may develop from time to time op be e

ff:by the citizens in the community served by the corporation.

fpressed

All
ﬂﬁqerv ces renqersq Dy the corporation shall be offerad without

ilregard to reace, creed or religion.

. {;{~; ARTICLE III- The corporetion sheli have perpetuai -
:fféiiatence, unless soonep ¢issolved in accordence with law.

) ARTICLE Iv.

The principal location of thig corporation

a_shall ba 5305 Frontier Trai; Lou}§ﬁ£¥;e i?3§?ik¥_?9220 but
may be changed by the by—laws of the corporation. The name of
the resid gent of the 2 forporation shall be Clin
. alt Suite 128, 334 East Broadwav, ;ouisville; Kentucky 40202,

. M = e . -

CARTICLE v,

tonﬂRthuerUghs{

This corporation 1s beiné organized for

' eduoational . c1vic, socisl and recroational Durposes under the

proviaiona of Cbﬂptor 273. lbl to 273. 390 of the Kentucky Reviseqg

_ Statutes relating to nonstock, nonprofit corporations for

raligious, cha“itubla and educational PUrposos, and not for




i

tributable to any private persons except that the corpor
.furtherance of tha purposos set forth in Article II.
and the corporetion shell not pﬂrtfcipnte in,

”including the publishing or distribution of stotements,

orfice,

::Internal Revenue jaw) or by a corporation

e which are deduct*ble under Section 17o(c)(°

'payment of. all the liebilitieq of tha corporation,

'tha cornoration shall ba dis

oonsigt of not less than three (3) no=

private gain. It shall heve no capital atocl: “nd no part or

the net earnings shall ifnure to the benefit of, or he dig-

ation

shall be euthorized and empowared to P8y reasonabls compensation

v

for d8ervicea rendered and to make. payments ang distributions in

No part

of the activitias of the corporation shﬂll be in carrying on

of pr0paganda or otherwiso attemnting to influance legislation

or interveane ih

for

f'any political cempaign on behalf of any candidate for public

Notwithstanding any other provisions nf thase articlasg,

_the corporation shall not Garry on any other activities not

permitted of a corporation exerpt from faderal inaome tax
¢)(3)of the Internal Ravenus Lode of 1954,

under Section 501(
o Unlted btates'

(or tha ¢orresponding provision of nny futur
5 contributions to

} of the Internal

Revenue Code of 1¥54 {or the ¢orresponding provisions of eny

future United States Intarnel Revenye Law). Upon ths dissolution

of the corpo“ation, aftsr paying or making rrovisfon forp the

no ssset of
trlbutpd excopt to a corporation or

organization organized and operetad exclusiveJy for charitabls,

educational or religloud purposca ang which at that timae

qualifias 88 8&n exempt corporation op orgenizetion under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Hevenue fode of 1954 (or

the Corresponding provision of any ruture United States Internal

Revanue Lew)

ARTICLE YI. The business arfeirs or this corporation

ahall be conducted and managed by a Bosrd or Mrectors to
more than the total

g

('Y



number of paersons as may be designated from time to time

by the by-laws of the corporation. The FYoard of Directors

shall be slected by a majority of the members of. the Corporati on
and at such time es may be specified in the by-laws.

" ARTICLE VIT. All persons shall be members of the

'dorporatiéh who fulfill the reQuiramenﬁs of membership as set
Aforth in the by-lews to be adopted by the Board of Directors
of this cornoration, provided, nouover, no individual shell
" be denied membership in the corporation solely because of .
: race, creed or religion.
) | . ARTICIE ViII. This corporation 1s not a private
: “foﬁﬁééﬁion'nof shall it engags intany ectivities or enjoy any
of the prifilogss or benefita of a ®private Foundation" as

defined or otherwise contemplated under any of the provisions

’of the Internsl Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.v'} % )

AnTICLE IX. The neamss and addresses of the inoor—-"‘vf'

porators, who will alao sarve as Directoru nnd in the offices

;_indicated unless changed by the By~uaws, 8ra as follows:
OFFICE Loulsvil{gz hentucky 40220

NAMF

Jbseph P{:Pohl< Chairberson 3303 Frontier Trail

' Elizabeth L. Ruck - Vice- Lhairp rson 1912 Hoke Road

'Betty J. Natthews SBcretary _ 3115 Meywood Place

= William Edelen " .. . Treasurer : 31?5 Marlin Road

In Test imony: ‘Whersof, W1tnsss the signatures of the
1974:

Fl

1ncorporators thtsl7th 7th day of October ‘ ’ Y,

F aba - uc
ezl
Qetcy/J//Métthews

2. ) v
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)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON)

) The undersigned, a '\Iotary Public, in and for tha
stata and county aforesald, does hereby certify that the

L Afor‘agoing Articles of Incorpor'ation of tha Hikes point Community

Ministries, Inc. were thig day producsd to me by Joseph P.
:; Pohl Elizabeth L. Ruck, Bstty J. Matthews, and Willfam }:.delen,
each of whom aigned, acknowledged and dslivered the same to be'

this belng the 17th

. their Voluntary act ‘and deed,

‘_Qctobsr, 1974,

w f

—— Notary Publi(]T State at %a, Ky.

I hereby cértify that 1

nton H,
Attorney atfl Law - ’ .
.Sulte 128, 334 East Broadway *

"Lousiville Kentucky 40202 (584-0239)

CRIGINAL Ccopy
FILED
SECRETARY OF STATE OF »\ENTUCKY

FRAKKFORY, Kenryexy

OCT 25 1974

SELA€is o 9 tisve



| To: E)ffice ‘of Secretary of State ‘ ORIGINAL CoPy

Commonwealth of Kentucky FILED
Frankfort, Kentuck
Y . SECRHARYOFSFAIEOFM
. WW
NOY 6 1980

You are hereby advised that at a meeting of the Board of Dj QL Be coare
HIKES POINT COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC., on Tuesday, September 2
Louisville, Kentucky, a quorum of the Board of Directors being present, the
following action was taken relative to amendment of the Articles of Incor-

poration of this body:

'ﬂ%f"%“’

Section I of the Articles of Incorporation is changed to read:

"The name of the cbrporation shall be SOUTH EAST
ASSOCTIATED MINISTRIES, INC."

#

IN WITNES WHEREOF, we have hereunto subscribed our names this SO
day of O ., 198D

HIKES POINT COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

Maurice H. LeFevre, President

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, by Maurice H.
LeFevre on this the 3™ day of Otcruz@ |, 198,
Notary Public, State at Large, KY

My Commission exp].res My commission cxpires Avg. 14, 1984 .
\ .
o e N | L
_—Notary Public

vFiling Fee of $4.00 enclosed.



Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508

Date: October 20, 2005 Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES Ms. Benson #31-07273
INC Customer Service Representative
6500 SIXMILELN STEA Toll Free Telephone Number:
LOUISVILLE KY 40218-2355 877-829-5500

Fax Number:

513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:

Dear Siror Madam:

This is in response to your request of October 20, 2005, regarding your organization’s tax-
exempt status. :

In August 1985 we issued a determination letier that recoghized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity uﬁder
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Intemal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



Interaal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
District Director

Onta: a Pﬂ 3 9 1987 . Employor Idoniiticalion Number:
) Cnx_

31004574970
Person to Contact;

Loona Gariisle
Contact Talephone Number:

fouth Zast dasociatod Misisiries, inc. 513-684-12578
,7'.{\.; s ; - - AR LI
il H:‘Lkes L?“- om Cur Letter Dated:
Lrmiaville, KY A02L8 . . - -
Gorohor &, 1985

Cavest Applles:
N

Daar 5ir or Madam:

This modifiss our letter of the above date in which w¢ stated that you would be
treated 25 an ergznization that 15 oot a privete foundation until ths expliration ol your
advance ruling peried.

Hased on the informetion you- submitted, we have determined thut you are net a private
toundaticon within the meaning of sectien 303(z) of the Ioternul Revenue Code Docause you
are an crgonlzption of the type desceribed in smectlon 509{a){l) =* .  Your exeapt
statu under Code secticen 501{a} {3} is stiil i effect.

Granturs and captributors mey rely on this dsternminaticn until the Internal Esvenus
Services publishes notice to the eontrary. However, 17 you lose your seetion
S0%Ca(1) stnotus, 2 granter or cantributeor may not rely on this detersigation 17
he or she was ip par: responsible for, or was awars of, the mcl or ratlurs fe act that
resulted in your lpss of such status, or mcquired koowledge Lhat the Interan® Revoouw
Service had glven notice that vou wonld be rergved frow classiflication as » frétiom
508(atill = srganlaztion.

If the hepeing of thH3E Zgtier indlcates that a cavsatl appliss, the gaveat helew or on
the apelosure 15 ac intepral Pert of this letter.

Because Lhls letter vsuid help resalws any guesiisns ahout your private rfoundation
ztatns, please keep it Inm your permangni records,

if wou have any questiont, plesss oonlugt the perser whose name sud telephons number
a1e showt absve.

Sincerely yours,

Metricet Rirector .

* oend 17G(HICEI(ATIVED
P2 Ray 2808 Mfincinnetl O34 S8005 | aftpr 1ASNTION {Rav. 3-861




SEAM

Budget
July 2017 through June 2018

Jul*7 - Jun 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 - Board Churches
4010 - SEAM Churches 49,000.00
4013 - Kroger Card Earned income 1,000.00
4015 - Miscellaneous 2,300.00
Total 4000 - Board Churches 52,300.00
4200 - Contributions
4210 - Contributions Unrestricted 35,000.00
4211 - Contributions-Restricted 12,000.00
4242 - Board Contributions 3,000.00
4250 - Dollar-A-Month 0.00
Total 4200 - Contributions 50,000.00
4400 - Fund Raising Income
4414 - Event #1 - Thunder Tickets 6,000.00
4416 - Event #2 - Annual Yard Sale 600.00
4455 - Event #3 700.00
4472 - Event #4 5,000.00
4473 ~ Event #5
4473a - Sponsor 0.00
4473b - Ticket Sales 0.00
4473 - Event #5 - Other 700.00
Total 4473 - Event #5 700.00
4495 - Fund Raising - Other 1,000.00
4499 - Misc. Fund Raising 0.00
Total 4400 - Fund Raising income 14,000.00
4500 - Grants
4283 - Grant # 1,125.00
4505 - Grant 3,000.00
4506 - Kosair 1,500.00
4507 - Other Grant 2,000.00
4510 - GE Matching 1,000.00
4513 - Grant #1 1,500.00
4599 - Other 0.00
Total 4500 - Grants 10,125.00
4600 - Restricted
4610 - Louisville Metro 86,200.00
4615 - Winter Help 1. G&E 10,000.00
4670 - Assoc Comm Ministries 31,000.00
Total 4600 - Restricted 127,200.00
4900 - Misc Inc
4310 - Other Misc. Income 0.00
4911 - Interest Income 8,000.00
Total 4900 - Misc Inc 8,000.00
Total income 261,625.00
Gross Profit 261,625.00
Expense
6000 - Direct Assistance
6006 - Food 3,600.00
6010 - Medical 100.00
6020 - Rent 17,000.00
6022 - Telephone 0.00

Page 1



SEAM

Budget
July 2017 through June 2018

6030 - Utilities
6031 - WinterHelp Payments
6032 - Utility Match - Electric
6033 - Utility Match -Water
6040 - Other Assistance
6070 - Case Management

6071 - Rent

6072 - Electric

6075 - Water

Total 6070 - Case Management
Total 6000 - Direct Assistance

6120 - Advertising/Marketing
6125 - Bank Fees
6130 - Conference/Training
6165 - Dues/Subscriptions
6170 - Fund Raising Expense
6171 - Fund Raiser #1 - Thunder
6173 - Fund Raiser #2
6174 - Fund Raiser #3
6175 - Fund Raiser #4
6179 - Fund Raiser - Misc

Total 6170 - Fund Raising Expense

6280 - Iinsurance
6282 - Employee Health Insurance
6284 - Property and Liability
6285 - D & O Insurance
6286 - Worker's Comp Ins

Total 6280 - Insurance

6450 - Office Supplies
6452 - Computer Software
6455 - Janitorial Supplies
6456 - Security Monitoring

6550 - Pension Expense

6560 - Payroll Expenses

6565 - Payroll Taxes

6570 - Postage

6580 - Printing/Reproduction

6610 - Professional Fees
6614 - Consuiting CPA

Total 6610 - Professional Fees

6660 - Public Relations

6700 - Repairs/Maintenance
6722 - Computer Repairs
6723 - Snow Removal
6726 - Equipment Repairs
6728 - Maintenance - General
6729 - Cleaning-Contract Labor
6730 - Other

Total 6700 - Repairs/Maintenance

6800 - General Operating Expenses
6802 - Staff Recognition
6810 - Telephone
6811 - Internet
6812 - Mobile Phone
6820 - Travel Expense
6881 - Gas & Electric
6882 - Water

Jui "7 - Jun 18

0.00
10,000.00
26,000.00

5,800.00
300.00

700.00
400.00
300.00

1,400.00
64,200.00

2,500.00

72.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

1,100.00
750.00
0.00
250.00
0.00

2,100.00

18,387.00
2,500.00
1,350.00

566.00

22,803.00

3,000.00
600.00
600.00
480.00

2,976.00
111,192.00
13,450.00
600.00
2,000.00

3,050.00
3,050.00
1,000.00

200.00
200.00
1,000.00
3,360.00
3,900.00
0.00

8,660.00

300.00
1,659.24
1,400.00
1,560.00
4,000.00
7,900.00

600.00



SEAM

Budget
July 2017 through June 2018

6890 - Volunteer Appreciation
Total 6800 - General Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income
Other Income/Expense

Net income

Jul 17 - Jun 18
1,500.00
18,919.24
261,202.24
422,76
0.00
422.76

Page 3



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MlNisTRlEs, INC.
'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~ © YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
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TIMOTHY A. MASTERSON CPA, PSC
' Certified Public Accountant :

_ 209 Townepark Circle, Suite 100
‘Louisville, Kentucky 40243
. 502.254.1040 '
Fax 502.254.0891 .
. tim@timmastersoncpa.com -

. INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

- To the Board of Directers -~ .
South East Associated Ministries, Inc.. -
Louisville, KY - .

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of South East Associated Ministries, Inc. (a nonprofit -
 organization), which comprise the ‘statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the

related statements .of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows-for the years then ended, and the -
related notes to the financial statements.” A review includes -primarily’ applying analytical procedures’ to’
managefnent's findncial data and making inquiries of management. A review. is substantially less in scope
" than an audit, the objective of which is the, expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a

__ - whole: Accordingly, | do not.express such anopinion. -
* Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements ..

" Management is responsible for the preparation andfair presentation of these ﬁnaﬁéia’l statements. in
- accordance with accounting principles generally actepted in the United States of America; this includes the
* design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

. of financial statemerits that are free from material misstéteme@t whether due to fraud orerror.

_Accountant’s Responsibility : LT L R,
My responsibility is to. conduct the review engagement in -accordance Wwith' Statements on Standards for
. Accounting and Review Sérvices promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the

’ 'AICPA.- Those standards require- me to perform procedures to obtain’ limited assurance as a basis for

reporting-whéther-1 am aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.
for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. |

believe that the resuilts of my procedures provide a reasonable basis for my conclusion. - -

_ - Accountant’s Conclusion B N _

_Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
-financial statements in order for them to be in- accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
thg}Unitengatesng}merica{ S e : - .

Fimothy Q. Mastersain €90, PSC

Timothy A. Masterson CPA, PSC -
November 30,2016 - - = . -

Member of tﬁehmericén Institute of Céitiﬁ;:d Public Accountants and Kentiicky Society of Certified >Pu'bliic; Achugtax_gts S



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED M!NlSTRlES INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION o
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 A '

" ASSETS

N ' 2016 2015
CURRENT ASSETS , PO o -
Cash S . T8 27816 3  37.064
Prepaid expenses : v ' T - 847 . -
~ Investments o ' : . L 189,831 204,130
- TOTAL CURRENTASSETS R . 218494 241,194
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT SRR ‘ : '
Equipment . o T ‘ 52,913 61,449
Building - o . e 474812 474,612
JE . 527525 536,061 . -
Less: accumulated depreciation S R __{234,077) (226,892)
293448 309169
| TOTALASSETS - s siom s sspams |
: 'LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
" CURRENT LIABILITIES o . - B .
‘ Payroﬂtaxespayable [ 1 773§ -
NETASSETS = = . SR R SR
Unrestricted - o o , E ___ 511,169 . 550,363
. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3 511,942 $ 550,363

. See independent accountant's review repmf and accompanying notes.
PR < ° R - _2- R . :
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SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
, STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ‘
- YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : : \ .
Increase (decrease) in net assets S T (39,194) ' $ 27,004
Adjustments to reconcile increase S . ' ‘ , : :
‘(decrease) in net assets to cash
~ provided by operating activities: . , . : ) ) ,
Depreciation " , © 719,525 © 18,098

', Realized (gain) loss on sale of mvestment ‘ T 302 -+ {(900)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments - - o 17318 0 1,487

Changes in assets and liabilities:
~{Increase) decrease in:

Prepaid expenses - L (847)A _ -
Increase (decrease) in: o o S ‘
- Accounts payable . - . . S - ' (267)
Accrued payro!l taxes ' , e 773 {448)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES : ; (2,123) ,, 44,976

CASH FLOWS FROM lNVESTlNG ACTlVlTlES 4 . R
. Purchase of investments - - - R ) (11,321) {12,518)

Procgeds from sale of investments - e ’ N “ 8,000 .. 5,971
Purchase of equipment Lo o X oL (3.804) (35;650)
NET CASH ‘PROVIPED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES o (7.425) . (32.198)
NETINCREASE (DECREASE) INGASH . (@248 12778
CASHBALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR - 37064 24286
* GASH BALANGE, END OF YEAR _ o s s s s7om

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Income taxes paid . T . s .3

Interestpaid . . - S | - 8 -

See mdependent accountant’s review report and accompanymg notes.
. _5_ o



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
_ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 -

A, N_ATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNKFIQANTZACCOUNT!NG POLICIES

1.

‘Organization

~ South East Associated Ministries, Inc. (SEAM) is a not-for-profit organization that provides
- social services to assist and empower families and individuals in meeting basic living needs.

SEAM Serves residents of Southeast Jefferson County, Kentucky.

| SEAM is an interfaith community through which local faith traditions relate to each other and

the community at farge. Programs and opportunities are provided without regard to race, .

. creed, sex, age or disability. Primary services provided include:

Life Skills/Assistance Centexj

B The Life SldiIsIAésistance Center provides emergency food, clothing and financial
assistance for rent, utilities, medicine, back-to-school supplies, holiday assistance,

- SEAM ' receives funding from member churches, individuats,} govemment_agent:ies, and

‘various fund raising activities,

-Basis of Acgﬁounﬁng

-~ The financial statements have been prepared in. accordance - with generally accepted

accounting principles.” Revenues are recognized when the amount is, due and expenses are

- recognized when incurred.

' Basis of Presentation

SEAM is required to report financial information regarding its ﬁnan_ciall position and activities

according to the following three classes of net assets: o R

Unrestricted: Net assets that are nbt subject to any donor imposed restrictions and are
available for purposes deemed necessary by Mmanagement. ' -

Temporarily Restricted: Net ‘assets réstricted by donors or grantors to a specific time
period or purpose. When the stipulated restriction expires, these assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released

from restrictions. o
. Permanenﬂ! Restricted: Net assets permanently restricted by the donor, such as
~ endowment funds. IR A L . o L »

: Cas_h' andl Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, SEAM considers al| hi‘ghly liquid investments with

" an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalent.

) !nyestments

Investments in mametébte securities with readily determinable market values are stated at fajr
value based on quoted prices in active markets. Unrealized gains and Iosses are included in

. the statement of activities,

See independent accountant's review report.
. P




SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30 2016 AND 2015

6. Property and Equnpment

" Property and equipment is stated at cost if purchased Donated property and equtpment is
recorded as contributions at the estimated fair value on the date of contribution and is recorded
~ as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the donor restricts the-contribution to a specific
purpose. ltems in excess of $500 are capitalized and depreciated using the sfraight line
method over their estimated useful lives. ltems not meetmg this threshold are charged fo

" expense as incurred.
DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In prepaﬁng the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and fransactions for .
potential recognition or disclosure through November 30, 2016 whlch is the date that the fi nanc;al ,

statements were avaﬂable fo be issued.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
require management to make estimates and- assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
dlsclosures Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.. A

- commeunous

. Contnbutlons recetved are recorded as increases in unrestncted temporanly restricted, or
" permanently restricted net assets, depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.
Contnbutlons other than cash are recorded at fair market value on the date of the donation.

DONATED FOOD AND SERVICES .

Donated food is received from various sources and is given fo individuals in need of assnstance
Donated food is recorded at fair value and is reported as support and revenue in the statement of
activities, with a correspondmg amount -for food expense reported on the statement of functional -

expenses.

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a vanety of tasks that assust SEAM Donated
services are recognized as revenue if the service creates or enhances nonfinancial assets or require
. specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessmg those skills, and would otherwise be
- purchased if not provided by donation. Donated services that do not meet the above criteria are not
recognized as revenues and are not reported in the financial statements. Approximately 4,800 hours of
donated services were received in 2016. For 2015 donated service hours were approximately 4,600
hours. These services were not recognized because - they did not fit the criteria for recognmon

‘ FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE ALLOCAT!ON

‘ Expenses directly identifiable with a specuﬁc functxon are charged to that specific function. Expenses
related to more than one function are charged to the appropnate category based on the esttmated

percent allocable to that category.
ADVERTISING COSTS

'Adverti_sirig costs are charged to expense as incurred.

See mdependent accountant's review report
~7-



SOUTH ‘EAST ASSOCIATED VMINISTRIES, INC.
-NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

- COMPENSATED ABSENCES

SEAM employees are entitled to perd absences, depending on length of service and other factors. -
SEAM cannot reasonably estimate the amount of compensation for future absences, and
accordingly, no trabrlrty has been recogmzed These costs are reoogmzed as incurred.

- INCOME TAX EXEMPTION

- SEAM is exempt from federal mcome taxes under lntemal Revenue Code Section 501(c) 3. ln
- addition, SEAM qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction and has been classified as an
- organization other than a private foundation under the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue
.Code. However, net income from cerfain activities, not directly related to the tax exempt purpose, is

subject to taxation as unrelated business income. SEAM believes it has appropriate support forany .

tax position taken, and as such, does not have any uncertairi tax positions that are material to the
financial statements. Therefore, no provrsron for income taxes has been made in the financial

statements

~The statute of limitations for the examination of tax returns is generally three years from the due date
of the returns, including extensions. The following tax years remain open at June 30,2016: -

‘ Flsca! year ended June 30, 2016
' - 2015
‘2014

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Assets and liabilities subject to fair value measurement are valued using a hierarchy that defines
three levels of input. Level 1 inputs are based on quoted prices within active markets. Level 2 inputs -
. are based on observable market-based inputs other than quoted. prices within active markets Level
3 inputs are based on management assumptrons and unobservable rnputs

- CONCENTRATIONS OF RlSK

tnvestment risk

SEAM mamtains a checking account at a financial institution located in Louisville, Kentucky.
Deposits at this institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)up to
-$250,000. In the normal course of business, SEAM may from fime to time exceed FDIC msured -
amounts. As of June 30, 2016 there were no deposits in excess of insured limits. . ,

Investments are held at a national brokerage firm. Generally, securities‘ at this firm are insured by the
- Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) up to $500,000. However, the SIPC. does not
- insure against market risk. Market risk is the risk that an investment in a security may decline in
value during the normal course of trading on ‘an exchange. It is reasonably possible that these _
investments may decline in value and, that decline . may be a matenal amount reported in the*

) financial statements

_Contributions risk

SEAM receives a srgmﬁcant grant from one governmentat source provrdrng approximately
66% and 75% of the amounts reported under "Grants" for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
. 2015, respectively. In addition, SEAM member churches contributed approximately 42% and ,
] 38%, respectrve!y for amounts reported under “Contnbutxons“ for the same penods : ‘

See rndependent accountant's review report
: _8_,



SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.
~‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
, , . YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
- INVESTMENTS

‘ Investments are presented at fair value, using Level 1 inputs and consist of the following:

June 30
: . 2016 2018 .
Mutual funds - equities $ 62252 § 67,104
Mutual funds - fixed income 108,019 - 116,548

 Mutual funds - other - 19,560 20,478
’ $ 189,831 $ 204,130

RETIREMENT PLAN

SEAM has a 403(b) plan and has elected to match employee contributions up to 3% of the -

employee's gross salary. Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after one year of fulltime

. employment. Employees are 100% vested in the plan. Employer contributions for the years ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $1,707 and $ 1,456 respectlvely S

COMM!TMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The building owned by SEAM is located on land that is bemg leased from a religious orgamzatlon for

a nominal fee of $1 per year. The lease agreement began in 2000 and has an initial term of 20 years.
.'SEAM has the optlon to renew the lease for an addmonal 20 years after the initial term ends

See mdependent accountant's review report
-9




8/29/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0151210

Name SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 10/25/1974

Organization Date - 10/25/1974

Last Annual Report 5/30/2017

Principal Office SOUTH EAST ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES
6500 SIX MILE LN SUITE A '
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Registered Agent MICHAEL ASHABRANER
6500 SIX MILE LANE, STE A
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

Current Officers

Chairman David Aikens

Vice Chairman Becky Box

Secretary Emil Peter

Treasurer Ryvan Dinnegan

Director MARTHA EASTLAND

Director Harriet MILLER

Director Ted PIERIE

Director Tim HOLT

Director Sandy COFFEE

Director Denise ANDERSON

Director Khalid AWAD

Executive Michael Ashabraner

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director JOSEPH P POHL
Director ELIZABETH L RUCK
Director BETTY I MATTHEWS
Director WM EDELEN
Incorporator WM EDELEN
Incorporator [OSEPH P POHL
Incorporator ELIZABETH L RUCK
- Incorporator BETTY ] MATTHEWS

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rw1w2id4cjxbdhk3cp2a2qyw))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0151210&ct=09&cs=99998
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Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Principal office change
Registered agent address change

File Date

5/30/2017
4:35:40 PM

5/30/2017
4:21:41 PM

8/4/2016
10:56:55 AM

5/12/2015
9:46:50 AM

7/15/2014
1:50:37 PM

8/20/2013
11:10:21 AM

5/14/2013
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4/11/2012
4:07:02 PM

4/18/2011
9:48:48 AM

6/28/2010
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6/10/2009
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6/12/2008
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4/26/2007
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5/1/2006
8:56:32 AM

5/6/1998
7/21/1995

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 4/3/1989

Amendment - Change purpose

9/12/1985

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 4/1/1983

Amendment previous name

Microfiimed Images

11/6/1980
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Effective Date

5/30/2017
4:35:40 PM

5/30/2017
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Org. Referenced

HIKES POINT
COMMUNITY
MINISTRIES, INC.

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
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LEASE

THIS LEASE is made and entered into by and between MIDLANE PARK
BAPTIST CHURCH, INC., herein referred to as “Lessor,” and SQUTH EAST
ASSOCIATED MINISTRIES, INC. (SEAM), herein referred to as “Lessee.”

WITNESSETH:

_That Lessor is the owner of certain improved property, which property is
located in Jefferson County, Kentucky, and is described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto,

Lessee desires to construct 8 building on the above described tract of land.
Lessee desires to lease from Lessor the land described in the survey attached hereto as
“Ex.h-ibit B.!! , .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the covenants
and conditions herein contained, it is hereby agreed by and between the Lessor and
Lessee, for themselves, their successors and assigns, as follows;

1. Premises

L1 Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee that certain tract of land which
Lessor owns and which is deseribed in the attached survey attached hereto as “Exhibit
B_)s * 5

1.2 Lessor shall grant Lessee a non-exclusive easement fo use (and
pertiit Lessee’s agents, employees, contractors, representatives, tenants, customers and
invitees to use) the area described on Exhibit C solely for the putposes of (a) parking, and
(b) ingress to and egress from the premises. Traffic is limited to vehicles with single rear
axles.

2. Temn

21 The term of this lease shall be for a period of twenty years
beginning at noon on , and extending to tioon on the last
day of the aforesaid period. The term “lease year,” as used herein, shall mean any single
year during the term hereby demised computed from noon on T | YA ,
to noon on the pext succeeding ™1, | ¥ A és . /

3. Rental

3.1 Rental ,

The rent during the term of this Lease shall bé One Dollar, ($1.00) per
yeat, payable without prior demand by Lessee to Lessor in advance upon the first day of
each lease year, ‘

3.2 Taxes and Assessments
(@) In addition to the rental hereinbefore provided to be paid, Lessee

agrees to immediately pay when due and payable all City, County, State, School and
other taxes, assessments, and levies of any name and of any kind whatsoever which may
be fixed, levied or assessed upon the land and improvements on said premises which may
become due and payable during the term of this Lease.

(b)  Lessee agrees Lessor shall have at all times during the term of this
Lease the right to pay any taxes, assessments, liens or other charges upon said premises
and the improvements thereon when said taxes and/or assessments become delinquent,
and to redeem said premises from any ssle that may be made of the same for taxes or
assessments, and that the amount $o paid shall be as additional rent due at the pext rent
date, and be a lien on Lessee’s interest in said premises after such payment; and said
payment shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annim until paid.



‘ ()] Lessee shal) have the right to contest by legal proceedings at the
Lessee’s expense in the name of the Lessor and/or Lessee any apd all such taxes,
assessments and license fees assessed or imposed against or upon the leased premises or
property and improvements thereon and in case any such taxes, assessments, and license
fees as a result of any such legal proceedings are reduced, the Lessee shall be entitled to
any refunds, together with any interest received thereon, based upon the assessment for
the improvemenis on said premiges. Nothing contained herein shall restrict or be
intended to restrict the right of Lessor to contest any and all such taxes, assessments and

license fees.

4. Purpose
41  Lessee shall use and occupy the demised premises only for the
purpose set out in the SEAM Charter. ' , C
5. Indgmnity

5.1 Lessee agrees it will during the lease indemnify and hold Lessor
harmless from all liability for injuries, including death, to persons or damage to property
which may occur in, on or about the Jeased premises and which result proximately from
any act or neglect of the Lesses; its agents or employees, ot from the failure of the Lessee
to perform fully the obligations imposed upon it by the terms of this Lease or by
operation of Law. Ii is not intended by the foregoing to impose liability upon the Lessee
for injuries to persons or damage to property resulting proximately from any act or
neglect of the Lessor, its agents, or employees, or from the failure of the Lessor to fully
perform the obligations inposed upon it by the terms of this Lease, Lessee fimther agrees
to furnish Lessor with a certificate of public liability insurance coverage with limits of
liability of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injury, including death to one
person, and at least Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) for injury, including death to
one or more persons, from any accident for the protection of itself and Lessor,

6. Desttuction of Damage

6.1  In case the demised premises shall be partially or totally destroyed
by fire or other casualty insurable under standard fire and extended coverage insurance so
as to become partially or totally untenantable, the same shall be repaired as speedily as
‘possible at the expense of Lessee, unless Lessee shall elect not to rebuild, as hereinafier
provided.

7. Lhtilities

: 7.1  Lessee shall, during the term of this lease or any renewal thereof,
pay all charges for all electricity, water and other utilities supplied to the premises.

8. L Care of Pretnises

8.1  Lessee covenants and agrees that it will not use or permit any person

to use said demised premises or any part theteof for any use or purpose in violation of the
laws of the United States of America, the State of Kentucky, or ordinances or other
regulations or any municipality in which said premises are situated, or any other lawful
euthorities; that during said term it will keep said demised premises in a clean and
‘wholesome condition and generally that it will in all Tespects and at all times fully
comply with all lawful health, fire and police regulations, and that it will not use or
permit to be used on the premises anything which will invalidate Lessor’s insurance or
increase the premiums paid therefore.

9.&51&&&.&:&&_%111@1&@@9%@

_ 9.1 Lesses, at its own expense, shall keep the interior and extérior of the
demised premises at all times in good repair, order and condition. If any building or




contents thereof, of which the demised premises is a part, shall be damaged o destroyed
by an insured peril,‘then, and to the extent allowable without invalidating such insurance,
and whether or not such damage or destruction was caused by the negligence of the other
party neither party shall have any liability to the other or to any insurer of the other for or

9.2 Lessee agrees to keep the air conditioning in good repair, Lessee
shall keep all plumbing and electrical service in good tepair and working order at jts
expense. In the event the ajr conditioning, plumbing or electrical cannot be repaired and
must be replaced with 2 new unit, in such event Lessee shall replace the unit at Lesgee’s
expense, : . : -

_ 9.3 - Lessee shall maintain the extetior of the. building, the walls, xo0f,
gutters, downspouts, sidewalks, roadways, curbs and parking area and shail male all
repaits or replacements of same when reasonably necessary and tepait all damages for
which insurance is recovered, including interior décorating, if same s not covered by

94  IfLessee shall il to commence rebuilding or repairing the demised
premises within ninety (90) days after the same have been damaged by casualty, Lessor
shall have the Option, upon twenty days notice in writing to Lessee and Lessee’s failure to

act thereon, within said period, to terminate this lease,

10, Condempation

- 10.1  Inthe event that the whole of any substantial part of the property
of Lessor on which the demised premises are located shall be permanently taken or
condemned for public or Quasi-public use or purpose by any competent authority, then
and in that event the term of this lease shall terminate from the date whern possession of
the property shall be required for such use of purpose. In the event of any taking
hereunder, Lessor and Lessee shall each be entitled to pursue a separate award for their
respective interest in the part so taken. ‘ .

11. Assignment apd Subletting _
11.1  Lessee shall ndt, at any time, assign this lease or sublet the demised
premises, in whole or in part without the.consent of Lessor. ‘

13. Fixtures

13.1 Al of Lessee’s trade fixtures and other fixtures and all personal
propetty, apparatus, machinety, and equipment now or hereafter located in the demised’
premises and owned by Lessee or any other occupants of the demised premises and
whether or not the same are affixed theteto, shall be and remain the personal property of
Lessee,

injure or damage the pfetrﬂses, Lessee shall repair the damage and place the premises in
the same condition as it would have been if such equipment had not been installed,



k 14, Nuyisance Miscell.

- 141 Lessee covenants not to cause or create any nuisance, insofar as the
premises are concerned, and that it will not by any act of its own, render Lessor of this -
lease, or on the vacation of said property, for all glass broken in the window, doors, et
cetera, and that it will put in proper repair all locks, or keys to the same, if lost, or pay for
the same at a fair valuation; provided firther that any windows broken during the term
hereby demised shall be immediately repaired at Lessee’s €xpense.

_ _ 142 During the term of this lease, Lessee agfees prdmptly to reﬁove all
1ce and snow from the sidewalk in front of the demised premises, as well as all litter
which ‘may be caused by Lessee or Lessee’s patrons, and said litter shall be removed

daily.
15. Re-entry Upon Default

_ 151 If Lessee shall make defaukt in the covenants, agreements,
conditions or -undertakings contained to be kept, observed and performed by Lessee,
Including failure to pay rent, and such default shall continue for thirty days after notice
thereof in writing to Lessee, and mortgagee, if any, and if (a) proceedings in bankruptcy
be instituted by or against Lessee, or (b) a receiver or trustee i3 appointed for all of
substantially all of Lessee’s business Or assets on the ground of Lessee’s insolvency, or

() a trustee is appointed for it after a petition has been filed for Lessee’s reorganization

the benefit of its creditors, or shall vacate or abandon the demised premises, then, in any
such event, it shall be lawful for Lessor, at its election, to declare the said term ended and
to re-enter the said demised premises and the buildings and improvements then situated
thereon or any part thereof, ejther with or without process of law; and to expel, temove

state, without such re-entry and fepossession working a forfeiture of the rents to be paid
and the covenants to be performed by Lessee during the fitll term of this lease. If default
shall be made in any covenant, agreement, condition or undertaking herein contained to
be kept, observed and performed by Lessee, other than the payinent of rent as herein
provided, which cannof with due diligence be cured within a period of thirty days, and if
notice thereof in writing shall have been given to Lessee, and mortgagee, if any, and if
Lessee prior to the expiration of thirty days from and after the giving. of such notice
commences to eliminate the cause of such default and Proceeds dilipently and with
reasopable dispateh to take all steps and do all work required to cure such default and
does so cure such default, then Lessor shall not have the right to declare the said term
ended by reason of such default; provided, however, that such default shall be considered
cured if acted upon with reasonable diligence within thirty days of notice even though
correction is not completed within thirty days; provided, however, that the curing of any
default in such manner shall not be construed to limit or restrict the right of Lessor to

default not so cured; and provided firther that Lessor may recover rent by means of

16. miiﬁ)@mu_lmigg.

16.1 No remedy herein or otherwise conferred upon or reserved to
Lessor shall be considered exclusive of any other remedy but the same shall be
cumulative and shall be in addition to. every other remedy given hereunder or now or
-hersafter existing at law or in equity or by statute, and every power and remedy given by
this Jease to Lessor may be exercised from titme to time and as often as occasion may
arise or as may be deemed expedient. No delay or omission of Lessor to exercise any
right or power shall be construed to be-a waiver of any such default or any acquiescence
therein, '



; : £
caused by perils covered by insurance carried by Lessor excepted, and if Lessee sha]]
hold over after any termination of this lease the same shall create no more than & month
to month tenancy at the rent and on all other applicable conditions herein provided,

B £ S—‘!'Lﬂl@lat_!qmmm%

19. Notjces or Demands

19.1 All notices or demands upon the Lessor or Lessee desired or
tequired to be given under any of the provisions hereof shall be in writing. Any potices
or demands from Lessor to Lessee shall be deemed to have been duly and sufficiently
given if a copy thereof has been mailed by United States Registered or Certified Mail in
an envelope properly Staniped and addressed to: : -

Lessor: ' Midlane Park Baptist Church, Ine.
Attn: Chajrman of the Trustees
6500 Six Mile Lage
Louisville, Kentucky 40218

Lessee: * South East Associated Ministries, Inc,
Attn: Chair of the SEAM Board of Directors
6500 Six Mile Lane, Suite 4,
Louisville, Kentucky 40218

Or to another address of which the addressee has notified the sender jn writing in

accordance with this Section, :
' 20. Quiet Enjoyment -

21. Alteratiops



PETson or persons or property or the demised premises arising out of or resulting from the
undertaking or making of said alterations or additions,

22. Special Provisions

‘22.1 tl 0 Extend I ease

(2) * Lessor hereby grants to Lessee an option to extend this Lease
beyond the original term of twenty years for one additional term of twenty years upon the

sarne terms. : ‘ ‘
- (b}~ Should Lessor decide to sell the church property during the time
of this lease, the sales contract would stipulate that the new owners would be bound by

the conditions of this lease and the option to renew.

222 Building " . ' o
At the termination of thig lease the building shall be the property of Lessor

and Lessee will sign any and all documents necessary to transfer titfe to Legsor. Said
building shall be free and clear of all encumbrances, -

“Exhibit D are incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, in the event of any
inconsistency between the explicit terms of this lease and said revised Letter of Intent, the

224 " A memorandum of the lease may be recorded, Léssee shall bear
the expense for other legal fees for preparation of lease, review of lease, construction
and/ot building permits, and recording of documents, '

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, Lessor and Lessee in person have caused
this lease to be executed in duplicate this the day of ___,2000. -

STATE OF . Ecaty A %%v%
COUNTY OF
)  The fofégoirxg instrument was acknowledged before me by
James F, Jefferson, Jr.

Ew as ——Txustees = onbehalfof
Midlane Park Baptist Chuwch, Inc. thisthe 5057 day of \,91,0@? _.2000,
— Clanite, K. Wped)

* 'NOTARY PUBLIC STATE AT LARGE
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF
COUNTY OF . N _
' The foregoing instrument wag acknowledged before me by

David Ehresman : : - '
Frances S. Murphy . as EXecutive Board Starr on behalf of South
EvelymrR+—Siemer

1911

Eagt Associated Ministries, Inc., this the ;25 day of%_, 2000). _

g [ :
« NOTARY PUBLIC STATE AT LARGE

Mt Gt o .



REVISED LETYER OF INTENT g o me
JANUARY 2000 . Exhibit " D"
(Sections in bold added or changed) ' :

1.- The term of the lease’shall be an'initjal term of 20 Years with 1 20-yeaj option.

Rental to be $1.00/year,

2. There can be no indebtedness by SEAM on the huildi’hg or grounds without
Midlane Park Baptist Church’s express approval,

3. Ifany legal fees are involved, SEAM would be responsible for cost.

4. Cost of any permijts required will be borne by SEAM, Zoning approval to be gained
prior of granting of lease, '

5. Midlane Park Baptist Church must approve design, appearance, and placement of
- building, plans, etc. .

ol Cbnstrudion cannot begin thil Midlane park Baptist Church has evidence that total
~ funding for the entire project in available and a commitment has heen made to see
the project through to completion, _ :

8. SEAM will be responsible for installation and payment of separate utilities, Midland
. Park will grant extension of utility easements if necessary once building position is
approved, i

9. SEAM Would be required to provide proof of insurance Coverage to Midlane Park
Baptist Church annual ly. : “

10 SEAM-wa not to allowed to sublease at any time without written consent of Midlane
Park Baptist Church, - ‘ ‘

11. Midlane Park Baptist Church will appoint the Chairman of the Trustees as a contact
‘ person, : '

12. Ownership of the building after lease expires or in the event that SEAM dissohves or
vacates the premises before lease expires would revert o Midlane Park Baptist
Church. '

13. Should Midlane Park Baptist Church decide to sel) the church property while SEAM
5 leasing, it would be stipulated that the lease to SEAM would be honored through
the term of their lease, -

14. The lease with SEAM will have no effect on Midlane Park Baptist Church’s ability to
develap the remaining property.

15. Violation of leage by SEAM will nullify tease and transfer ownership of building to
Midlane Park Baptist Church, '

© 16. SEAM mist have a security system installed.

17. Traffic limited to vehicles with single rear axles, Expense for repairs to driveway
will be shared by SEAM and Midland Park Baptist Church, .

18. Midlane Park Baptist Church will not pe responsible for snow removal.

Signatures continued on page two



N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Lassor and Lesseg in Person have caused this jgase
to be‘executéd in duplicate this the At day of ¢ + 2000,

—

- STATE OF.

SWEoR - ookl ) Sotemde - 75,y e
- COUNTYOF

James F. Jefrergon . The foregoing instriment was acknowled,
Sarah L, Condron

‘ - as Trusteeg y on behalf of
| ; T —otees
Midlane Park Baptist Church, Inc., thisthe 22 &~ #4.
: e T

STATE AT LARCE
My Commission Expires:

—_—
' ' PV Lty 'l e 2
STATE OF PN LT A
COUNTY OF ‘
Davig Ehrésﬁmn ‘The foregoing nstrument was acknowledge before me by
Frances g, Murphy as

Executive Boarq gstaes on behalf
el i 73
of South East Associateqd Ministries, Inc., this the 220 ™ day of 914 }% , 2000.

NOTARY PUBLIC ™ STATE AT DAk
By Commission Expirgs: '
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REALTOR® Kentucky Commercial Real Estate Alliance
6300 Dutchmans Parlway, Louisville, KY 40205
This document is copyrighted by the Metro Search, Inc.®, Inc. and {3 for the use of its Membeys only.

PURCHASE CONTRACT
This is a legally binding contract. Xf not understood seek legal advice.

pate: YNNGy, Ef, 24 /5

X \ a’«mwﬁ;-a }&fg@f‘ww

Listing Company opetating Company

n % 7
Vﬂ\&l‘Qﬁme‘Hf/ (A (Q J@yﬂ?" Oﬁmﬁlé S99 Shx W\L& vat.ﬂ:-'., '
Seller(s) Name " Seller(s) Address "7, { -(deatas K12 p@ﬂ% )L
— - - .. oy lebat
mbgﬁhi;ﬁq{:im o Sihor) L“;iﬁ%m,slﬂégsﬁk&umw GO L(F ¢

Theongh. you a8 ageni, we hereby, tendey th following offer - for the property located at
bLS<da S M r@; LN za!ru.s: p:ﬁ(.g é%,: Y 2|  located on approximately
“J. & Reato  acres,tobe futher defined by(a mutually agreement and made a part hereof.

immprovements thereto,A2A tdou H[Lct}-cm A Me,tf’lfl’\-frh Tl L
. o m@cnﬁﬁ%g%: mwﬁmmﬂbej g, 92Z Setenn
817(1" p.\ q ] W : i paynble as follows:
i) 80,000 ad-th Siivq, bylance Pagable. | v forr—
olog /g datig |
3. GRANT AND WARRANTY: An unencumbered, marketable fee simple title to the Property is to
be conveyed by a General Warranty Deed with the usual covenants such as any title company will insure

except easements of record, restrictive covenants of record as to use and improvement of the Propexty and
applicable regulations imposed by the Planning and Zoning Commission. g

1. PROPERTY: The property, which is the;subject of this contract, inchudes the Wﬁy d all ({E

4, EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT: As evidence of pood faith binding this a deposit of

8 /\‘7}.?‘”’ is made upon acceptance to INPFQ, __ Bscrow Account to be
applied to purchase price upon passing of title by the decd or refunded if 'cunﬁngancisg set forth herein are
1

©Copyright January 2007 Page 10f4
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not resolved to the sole satisfaction of Purchaser. The deposit shall only be removed from the broker's
pscrow account upon closing, written agreement of the parties, by court order, ot as provided by law, in
accordance with KRS 324.111 (4). If Purchaser fails to perform Purchaser’s obligations hereunder, Seller
may accept the deposit towards liquidatlons of damages, with both parties signing a release to that effect, or
Seller may pursue any available legal or equitable remedy. If Seller fails to perform Sellers obligations
herevnder, Purchaser may receive refund of the deposit, with both parties signing a release to that effect, and
Purchaser tmay pursue any available legal or equitable remedy, If Purchaser fails to qualify for financing, this
good faith deposit shall be refunded in accordance with Kentucky law.

5. CONTINGENCIES: (select any and all that apply)

\.g A.  Promptly following the acceptance of this confract, Seller shall permit Purchaser and/or
its representatives to physically inspect the property. The Purchaser shall inspect the
property for, but shall not be fimited to, the structural components, the mechanical
components, environmental analysis, and any other inspection as might be required by a
lender, If such inspections reveal conditions unsatisfactoty to Purchaser, Purchaser may
oF at its sole option, void the coniract and shall be entitled to the return of the deposit and
i;t,ta shall b seligved of all Tiability under this contract. This contingency shall, be removed
5" }'JL | S—ﬁnﬁ%f aceeptance of this contract or confract is null and void and Purchaser’s s-fg": {©~
L deposit 8 returned. D < ' J,. \ 2,M
Jrals A & ) -
\q B. Seller agrees to provide copies”:tﬁ' pertinent dotuments ¢ ngctmme )émp;tly whicz M‘gA‘M
include but ave not limited to: Lease(s) & Addendums, a survey, Environmental reports,
Plans and Specifications, and other items necessary to perform under this agreement in
Seller’s possession upon the execution of this Purchase Agrecement. Buyer shall
acknowledge the receipt of such items and approve of the same within (7) days. If such
pertinent docuraents reveal conditions unsatisfactory to Purchaser, Purchaser may at its
sole option, void the contract and shall be entitled to the return of the deposit and shall be
relieved of all liability under this contract. ’ e
= s Af 1o

o C. Thiscon nt upon Purchege : % ion for ¢ gy
: ; ithin 6§ ptanet of this ¢o: nfratt is

ari )¢ Y B

null an hser’s deposit shall be returned.

\“ﬂ ID. The Purchaser shall be able to cbtain a commitment for an-Adsla-fes-owner's policy of title
insurance, from & title insurance company acceptable to Purchaser, which policy shall
insure fee simple marketable title to the Property, together with all’ easements and
appurtenances theteunto belonging, to the Purchaser, free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances whatsoever and subject only to such easements and restrictions as may be
approved by Purchaser in its sole discretion with due_gegard to its intended use of the
Property. This contingency shall be removed withiof acceptance of this contract
or contract is null and void and Purchaser’s deposit shall & returned.

6. SELLER'S AND PURCHASER'S WARRANTIES TO EACH OTHER: Seller and Purchaser represent

and warrant the following to each other:
2

©Copyright January 2007 Page 2 of 4
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a. Seller lawfully possesses fee simple title to the subject property, including without limitation
all improvements, fixfures and equipment being conveyed hereby.

b. There is no pending condemnation litigation, action, suit or proceeding pending of, to the
knowledge of the Seller, threatened apainst or affecting, insofar as either of the subject
property or any portion of the property or relating to or arising out of ownership or use of the
propexty is concerned, in any court ot pefore any federal, state, county or municipal agency,
department, commission, or other governmental or quesi-governmental instrumentality.

¢ Seller and Purchaser are not now and will not be on the closing date a "foreign petson" within
the meaning of Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code as amended, ie., Neither Seller or
Purchaser is not a non-resident alien, foreign corporation, foreign partnership, foreign trvst or

foreign estate (as such items ave defined therein and in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or -

in any regnlation promulgated pursuant thereto).

d. All furniture, shelvipg and personal items in th subject properties shall be removed prior to

AL e

closing by Seller, fPavnthasy il Wi wld l g A Spher Lo P if i = EE

' Sl marix T2 o] awsu e fory L0 5

/5‘

4. CLOSING: Closing shall be within _{ & days of remaval of the contingencies in Section 5 of e/’/:«h- !
this contract, Purchaser shall use all due diligence possible, however, in the event loan processing or 713_1‘5{‘ f g0 -
er

environmental analysis is not complete, Purchaser shall have 2 S0 _day extension if necessary. Sel

shall pay for preparation of deed and state sransfer fees and taxes and commissions. Purchaser shall pay for
titlo examination, title insurance end recording of deed. All real estate taxes due and payable, with discount,
during the year of ¢losing are to be prorated on a calendar year basis,. Amy prior tax bills are the
responsibility of Seller. Rents actually collected (prior to closing) will be prorated as of the Closing Date
and rent colleoted thereafter applied first to rental payments then owed the Buyer and their remainder paid to
the Seller. Security Deposits shall be forwarded to the Purchaser. Other income and expenses shall be
prorated as of the close of escrow. The Closing shall occur at such time and place as are specified by

Purchaser to Seller in writing,
8. TYMR: Time is of the essence In this contract,

9. BROKERAGE;, Seller hereby agrees to pay a commission of (o % of the gross sales
price to g niod Poasgffosts who repregents the Purchaser. Seller herehy agrees to pay a
commission as per listing coniract to ’11;?; who represents the Seller. The
commission is earned upon acceptance of thig offer, but subject to any contingencles specified berein. The
commission shall be paid at closing. ’

-

10. ASSIGNMENT: This contract shall niot be assigned or transferred without the written approval
of the Seller. If the Seller in writing gives such petmission, the assignee shall have the rights and also all

obligations of the Purchaser.

11.  POSSHSSION: Possession shall be given at date of deed. Seller agrees o allow Porchaser
access to the Property at all reasonable times mutually agreeable to both Parties for the purpose of
conducting inspectlons necossary to determine satisfaction of the Contingencies set forth in Section 5 above.

3
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12. CONDITION OF PROPERTY: Seller shall be mponsiblé for the maintenance of the Property
until the closing and shall maintain the Property and any improvements in the same condition s on the date
hereof, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Seller shall continue to maintain all existing. policies of insurance
on the Property through the date of Closing. Purchaser shafl have the right to acquive insurance on the
Property should it so choose, and for such purpose shall be deemed to have an insurable interest therein by

|

virtue of this contraet,

[NQENCY: Seller au;nil:)tain and deliver to Buyer
sontingence set . an el letter stating (or other

sgment and the sck eduled dste.of termination of the
o Seller, c) thg amount o
\Vs t that there\have been no

PEL, CERTIFICATR CON

that there Js no default undekthe terms

3 receipt to disapbpove in
isapprove said certificages or
pfansaction, or 2 previo;):sbr

14,  OTHER AGREEMENTS: This contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties

and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties here'éo, their personal representatives, heirs,

executors, administrators, and successors. Wo have read the entire cofmer_nts of this contract and acknowledge

S A &

s allte
@ M

receipt of a copy g_f B%& is contract shall be governed in all msp'eits by the laws of the Commonwealth .
ancnﬁ i; mﬂ‘.%? W"Pf— [ ‘u(ﬂM 5-/” / )& 144 ‘g_dd,m DR e g £ pLREINRA ]
Unle epied by all parties by b ﬂ m, Rastesn time, : day of Vg 4

20/ ¢, this contract shall become null and void. M h A \

_ELAWIR E)SHELE - ' (

Printed Name of Purchaser

oty sl

Signature of Purchaser r

A=Al ~R0[0 q. LM, |

Date Time

The above is accepted this day of ,20 0 .

Printed Name of Seller

Signature of Seller

Data Time

@Copyright Janvary 2007 Page 4of4
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2, Pamgmph13 oF o orlginal Buyer’s Pazchase Controt offer, dafed 3/20/2010,
mfmmpmmmmmm.awam and removed
* In {i3 eofirely.

3. Buyerwsdegstands that he SEAM building i the peoperty of South Baet
MMMMMBMIEMMHMEMMBMM Buyer
undezstands thet fida alo ks sibject to all pfihe fepa apd condifions of the Jeass
Batween Midlae Park Bapiist Chmreh, m,mnmmmmmm,
dated July 25, 2000 (nwpyofwhhhiahdndsdhmiﬂl} end that Buye agresa i
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RESPONSE TO PURCHASE CONTRACT OFFER DATED 5/21/2010

The Buyer’s Purchase Contract offer, dated May 21, 2010, is hersby rejected.

However, Seller is willing to accept the following terms and conditions:

1. PROPERTY is more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a stake in the original Noriberly line of the Ella B.
Crawford tract of Jand and near the Northerly side of Six Mile Lans,
said stake being North 87 deprees 38 minutes West 1360.45 feet
from a stone at the original Northeasterly corner of said Crawford
tract; thence with the Bastexly line of the tract of land conveyed by
Ella B. Crawford to T.8. Skiles by deed recorded in Deed Book 748,
page 502, in the office of the Clerk of the County Court of Jefferson
County, Kentucky; South 4 degrees 53 minutes West 944.67 feet to
the Northedy line of the Southern Reilroad right-of-way; thence
with said Jine of said Reilroad right-of-way North 78 degxees 19
soinutes Bast 254.89 feet to the Southwestexly comer of the tract to
be conveyed to Lovella Hazelwood and which said tract of land was
purchased by said Louella Hazelwood from Ella B. Ciawford, but
1o deed having been executed; thence with the Westerly line of said
tract as recoghized North 17 degrees 59 minutes Bast 915 feet to the
original Northery line of the Ella B. Crawford tract; thence with the
said Jine of said tract and near the Northerly line of Six Mile Lane
North 87 dégrees 38 mimutes West 450.33 feet to the begiming,

BEING the same property conveyed to Midlane Park Baptist Church, Inc., 2
corpofation, by Deed dated August 2, 1963, of record in Deed Book 3839, Page
194, in the office of the Clerk aforesaid

5. PURCHASE PRICE With respect to.the purchase price, Seller will accept the

sum of SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($750,000,00). The purchase price shall be paid in FULL at closing,

5. CONTINGENCIES

E. Add as follows:

Unless it is discovered that Seller failed to disclose a material defect which
was known ar reasonably should have been known, Buyer accepts the Subject
Property in its “as is” condition. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer and/or
Buyer’s repregentatives (chosen by Buyer) have the right to perform any and all

 desired inspections, within seventy-five (75) calendar days after acceptance of

this Contract (aceeptance date not included) however Buyer may not reguest

]



the Seller to make any repairs, corrections, ot replacements. Seller will provide
buyer with Jist items known to need repaix or replacement. ( Attachment #2)

6. SELLER’S AND PURCHASER’S WARRANTIES TO EACH OTHER:

' d. to read as follows: All furniture, shelving and personal items in the subject
praperties shall be removed ptior to closing by Selles, Seller agrees to leave school
furnifure including tables, chairs, desks, free standing cabinets and book shelves,
Seller agtees to leave all items permanently affixed to the property with the
exception of the cross in the sanctuary area.

7. CLOSING
Purchaser shall pay for title examination, title insurance and recording of deed.

ADDENDUM #1 SEAM LEASE
Seller agrees to the addendum with the exception of Ttex. # 6 to read as follows:

Should purchaser ever sell the subject building and grounds ( 7.1 acres), South
Bast Associated Minisiries (SEAM) will have 30 day first right of refuisal to
purchase for the sum of one dollar ( $1.00) 1.1 acres surrounding the building
owmed by SEAM and indicated on the attached drawing. ( Attachment #3)

All other terms and conditions of Buyer’s Purchase Contract offer, dated May 21, 2010,
to remain the same. _

A p
UNLESS ACCEPTED BY 5:00 PM. ED.T. ON THE=) §_DAY OF Vlar 2010,
THIS OFFER SHALL BE NULL AND VOID. WE ACKNOWLEDGE OF A
COPY OF THIS OFFER.

SELLER: MIDLANE  PARK  BAPTIST
CHURCH, INC.

ﬁy: )&’m P~ &W“"J

Stsan Clifton, President and £6-Trustee

Creg . co-Trustee (7
/ '- war?
Marvin Sparks, co-%:cc
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RESPONSE

THE 9 A Q6 DAY OF
ABOVE OFFER IS ACCEPTED AT f¢) AM.ED.T. ON THIS
2010. T ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIFT OF A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT.

— Pamgreph 5¢, 'F*?nm(‘.’im\'ﬁaiﬂki-o@d

BUYER: NUR ISLAMIC SCHOOL OF
LOUISVILLE, INC.

By: %/ %‘t// .

Dr. Elamir Blsherif, Président

FAARNY 755*\‘3‘@)0"‘&“"
Tobl Atﬂ.ﬂ:ﬂha.l, Viee Chaasic

MasTapa MoHAMED , TREASURER
Tasbaf £: /e
-Agmﬂ H.TRE &L Seeretary
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Midlane Park Baptist Church

A list of items that we know need repdir:

1, gutters leak in a few places

2, A/C units stolen for upstairs center building
3, Baptism tank bas a small leak

4, kitchen sink ,leak in drain pipe
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